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From: Captain Yerger Johnstone 

 

Representations in Objection 

by e mail: section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk     

 

Dear Sir 

Section 62A Planning Application: S62A/2025/0077 - Land West of High Street, 
Stebbing 

1. I am motivated to object to the above Application in the strongest terms, since I 
consider that it does not protect and respect the important heritage of Stebbing Park, a 
listed Grade 2* property and its historic setting together with The Mount, a Norman 
motte castle which is of course a Scheduled Ancient Monument. 
 

2.  In fact, I believe that the Application is a real insult to the sensibilities of anyone who, 
like me, appreciates the history of Stebbing which includes the importance of the 
historic setting of the fields and river where the development is now proposed.  
 

3. I am a Member of Stebbing Local History Society, an active body in the village which 
meets quarterly and usually has about 50 members attending.  
 

4. At the 2025 AGM of the Society in February, we received a presentation from our 
Chairman, Graham Jolliffe who has been researching the manorial records for Stebbing 
for some years together with a compatriot of mine, Professor Larry Poos of Washington 
Catholic University, Washington DC. Prof Poos is a leading academic and has published 
several research pieces concerning the importance of Stebbing in its mediaeval context. 
 

5. The subject of the presentation by Mr Joliffe was the Deer Park at Stebbing Park and I 
attach (with full acknowledgements to him) a copy of the slide presentations given by 
him at the AGM. 
 

6. It will be seen from the descriptions given in the slides that the two fields now proposed 
to be developed were part of the Deer Park, which was first established in the 13 
Century.  The map prepared by Mr Jolliffe (a 19 Century extract OS Map) also has marked 
on it the line of the deer park boundaries and * signifies references in the manorial 
records (in the British Library) to the boundary line of the “pale”  ie the deer fence. Three 
of these marked * actually lie on the northern and southern boundaries of the fields to 
be developed. They are visible even in part today. The deer park was very extensive as 
can be seen.  
 

7. There is no doubt that the two fields now proposed to be developed have a very long 
history attached to Stebbing Park given its aristocratic/manorial importance but for 
some unexplained reason, none of this important history has been mentioned in the 
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reports supplied by these developers, let alone any respect given by them to their 
historic significance.  
 
 

8. The photograph appearing on the last page of the attachment shows one of the sections 
of pale and perhaps you can see this when I hope you will visit Stebbing.  
 

9. The fields in question are also shown in a 1795 Survey of Stebbing Park Farm prepared 
for the Earl of Essex, the estate owner until 1901.  
 

10. The manorial connection can also I notice be seen on the map at the top of the track 
shown leading to Stebbing Park where the word “pound” is shown – ie the animal pound 
kept by the lord of the manor to hold stray animals until they are claimed. 
 

11. None of this fascinating history which I believe is entirely relevant has been referred to 
by the historical expert commissioned by these developers, which I find incredible.  
 

As an American but proud to be a resident of historic Stebbing, respectfully yours 

 

Captain Yerger Johnstone  

& Pamela Johnstone 
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Reproduced with acknowledgments: 

 

From a Presentation given by the Author at 

the Stebbing Local History Society AGM – 10 February 2025 

© Author: Graham Jolliffe, Chairman, Stebbing Local History Society 

 


